#### Wei Wu

# US Citizen, (202) 203-8745, weiwu2012@gmail.com

As a TV cameraman for 19 years in the United States, with proficiency in both English and Chinese, he has rich experience in covering breaking news, political events, sports and entertainments, as well as shooting and editing feature stories.

# **Professional Experience**

#### March 2021~ Present

### TV cameraman, English News Division, New Tang Dynasty TV, DC Bureau

Responsible for filming/livestreaming political events, press conferences and interviews with VIPs; daily news editing; coordinating with NY headquarter for special event coverage

### September 2009 - March 2021

# TV cameraman, Global News (Chinese) Division, New Tang Dynasty TV, DC Bureau

Responsible for filming/livestreaming political events, press conferences and interviews with VIPs; daily news editing; coordinating with NY headquarter for special event coverage

### **July 2004 – September 2009**

### TV cameraman, Global News (Chinese) Division, New Tang Dynasty TV, Houston Bureau

Responsible for local news reporting, feature stories filming and editing, as well as help producing 30-min local news program every week

# **July 2002 – July 2004**

Postdoctoral fellow, Medicine Department, Baylor College of Medicine

# **Education**

July 2002 PhD, Materials Science, University of Alabama at Birmingham

#### **Awards and Honor**

2009 OCAC (Overseas Community Affairs Council), Golden Overseas Award, 2nd Prize

# **Skills**

Video shooting, editing and livestreaming; TV program producing

# Work Samples

www.theepochtimes.com/defecting-from-the-ultimate-propaganda-country-hyun-seung-lee-on-north-koreas-oppressive-regime-its-relationship-with-china-and-its-nuclear-bluster 5406471.html

www.ntd.com/senators-to-protect-us-from-ccp-propaganda\_633477.html www.ntd.com/house-gop-to-hold-hearing-on-ccp-virus-origin\_632826.html www.ntd.com/sen-lankford-for-the-people-act-deceptive\_631627.html

www.ntd.com/lotus-festival-kicks-off-in-washington-dc\_640815.html www.ntd.com/dc-bridge-collapses-no-deaths-5-injured\_632207.html www.ntd.com/national-gallery-of-art-to-lift-pandemic-restrictions\_641761.html